From:  Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.

Sent: 6/20/2013 12:07:31 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Searching for numbers now

I guessed 2,000 also!! Let’s see how close we are.

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 11:17 AM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Subject: Searching for numbers now

Seems like the whole PG&E world is off at off-site meetings, BUT I have asked for help via
email through the PSEP program manager and the Gas Ops HR person. Am hopeful one of
them will have a number!

There are 6000 employees in Gas . . . I'm going to guess that the PSEP number will be around
2000. But I could be way off!

Will let you know, of course, when I know.

SB GT&S 0258308


mailto:LRDD@pge.com

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739

PG&E js committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1558t more, pPease Vist http:‘%vww.Dgepcamf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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